
1

Girish Bhatt

From: Girish Bhatt <girish.bhatt@jaipuria.ac.in>
Sent: 19 July 2019 14:13
To: 'Anju Bala'
Subject: RE: Seeking Proposal on 03 days training Program on  Preventing and Handling 

Harassment & Discrimination at Work Place   
Attachments: Dr Anjana Sen Profile.docx; Priya Khanna Profile.doc; Profile Aarti Mehta Soni.docx; YPS 

Kanwar Profile.docx; NHPC Session Schedule.docx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Madam, 
 
Please find attached the Session Schedule and Faculty profile for your reference. 
Please Feel free to call for any query. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Girish Bhatt 
 
 
From: Anju Bala [mailto:anjubala@nhpc.nic.in]  
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2019 9:34 AM 
To: girish.bhatt@jaipuria.ac.in 
Subject: RE: Seeking Proposal on 03 days training Program on Preventing and Handling Harassment & Discrimination at 
Work Place  
 
Goodmorning Girish ji 
Kindly send the schedule-faculty wise and faculty profile. 
Regards 
 
Anju Bala 
Sr. Manager (HR) 
NHPC Ltd 
 
From: Girish Bhatt [mailto:girish.bhatt@jaipuria.ac.in]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2019 11:16 AM 
To: Anju Bala 
Cc: 'Yash Pal Singh Kanwar' 
Subject: RE: Seeking Proposal on 03 days training Program on Preventing and Handling Harassment & Discrimination at 
Work Place  
 
Dear Madam, 
 
Thank you very much for giving this opportunity to us.  
 
We confirm that we will conduct the “Preventing and Handling Harassment & Discrimination at Workplace”  program on 
22-24 July 2019. 
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Thanks & Regards, 
Girish Bhatt 
 
 
 
From: Anju Bala [mailto:anjubala@nhpc.nic.in]  
Sent: Friday, July 5, 2019 11:53 AM 
To: girish.bhatt@jaipuria.ac.in 
Subject: FW: Seeking Proposal on 03 days training Program on Preventing and Handling Harassment & Discrimination at 
Work Place  
 
Dear Girish Ji 
 
As was discussed earlier, the program on Preventing and Handling Harassment & Discrimination at Work Place is 
proposed for 22-24 July,2019. 
Kindly confirm. 
 
Regards 
 
Anju Bala 
Sr. Manager (HR) 
NHPC Ltd 
 
From: Vineet Gupta [mailto:vineet.gupta@jaipuria.ac.in]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2019 11:15 AM 
To: Anju Bala 
Cc: 'Yash Pal Singh Kanwar'; girish.bhatt@jaipuria.ac.in 
Subject: FW: Seeking Proposal on 03 days training Program on Preventing and Handling Harassment & Discrimination at 
Work Place  
 
Dear Anju ji 
 

As desired, please find attached session schedule and proposal for MDP on “Preventing and 
Handling Harassment & Discrimination at Work Place” for NHPC. Faculty details will be 
shared upon confirmation of program dates.  

Mr. Girish Bhatt will be in touch with you for further communication in reference to the 
program. His mobile number is 9953009954 and his email address is girish.bhatt@jaipuria.ac.in 
 
 
Regards 
 
Vineet Gupta 
 
From: Vineet Gupta [mailto:vineet.gupta@jaipuria.ac.in]  
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2019 12:51 PM 
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

As desired, please find attached following documents in reference to conduction of MDP on 
“Preventing and Handling Harassment & Discrimination at Work Place” for NHPC: 

·         Detailed Proposal with financial quote and proposed program dates 

·         Program Schedule  

Number of faculty will be limited to 2 faculty per day i.e total 6. Faculty names will be shared 
with you once the program dates are confirmed. Kindly confirm the program dates as soon as 
possible so that faculty calendar is blocked accordingly. 

Please feel free to get back to us in case of any queries on the above.  

 

Thanks and regards 

 

Vineet Gupta 

M: 9891143628 

From: Anju Bala [mailto:anjubala@nhpc.nic.in]  
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2019 10:58 AM 
To: yps.kanwar@jaipuria.ac.in; vineet.gupta@jaipuria.ac.in 
Subject: Seeking Proposal on 03 days training Program on Preventing and Handling Harassment & Discrimination at 
Work Place  
 

Dear Sir, 

Greetings for the day! 

NHPC intends to organize the following Training Program :-  

 S.No. Training Subject Duration(Days) Level of participants

1   3 Executives (E1-E6)
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Preventing and Handling Harassment & 
Discrimination at Work Place    

It’s to request to kindly send the following: 

·         Detailed Proposal /Offer letter  

·         Program Schedule  along with Terms & Conditions,  

·         Number of faculties  and 

·         Financial quote to organize the program at the earliest in the time period mentioned 
above.  

 A confirmatory mail may kindly be sent for the receipt of the Mail please. 

  

Thanking you 

 
Anju Bala 
Sr. Manager (HR) 
NHPC Ltd 
 
 

 

Disclaimer: The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the confidential use of the recipient(s) 
named above. This message is privileged and confidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or 
an agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this 
document in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you 
have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail, and delete the original message.  
 

The linked 
image cannot 
be d isplayed.  
The file may  
have been 
mov ed, 
renamed, or  
deleted. 
Verify that  
the link 
points to the  
correct file  
and location. 

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


